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October 22, 2018 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Senior Continuing Education Administrators  
 
FROM: Margaret Roberton,  
 Associate Vice-President, Workforce Continuing Education 
 
RE: State Board Course Approvals – October 19, 2018  
 
At the October 19, 2018 meeting, the State Board approved the following Continuing Education course 
for modification in the Combined Course Library.  Attached is the detail information for the course.  
 
 
Course Modification 
 

Course ID Course Title 
Current 
Hours 

Recommended 
Hours 

Tier Level 

CJC 3938 
Basic Law Enforcement 
Training 

632 640 2 

 
 
If you have any questions concerning this course, see the contact person listed on the attachment.  If 
you have questions regarding the process for adding a new course or making a modification to an 
existing course in the CCL, contact me at robertonm@nccommunitycolleges.edu or call at 919-807-7159. 
  
CC:  Continuing Education Registrars 
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Combined Course Library (CCL) Updates 

Workforce Continuing Education 
 

 

 

Course Modification 
 
Requesting College or Agency:  Department of Justice-CJ Standards / NCCCS 
 

Course ID Course Title Current Hours 
Recommended 

Hours 
Tier 

Designation 

CJC 3938 Basic Law Enforcement Training 632 640 2 

Rationale: The Criminal Justice Education and Training Standards Commission has increased the minimum standard for 
Basic Law Enforcement Training (BLET) from 632 hours to 640 hours, effective for any BLET course starting 
January 1, 2019, or after. 

 
Contact Information 
Tracy McPherson 919-807-7117 mcphersont@nccommunitycolleges.edu    
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